From: { b6, bTC  (USAMA - Contractor)

Sent: "Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:52:03 AM

To: USAMA-ALL; USAMA-Interns

Subject: MA USAO News Update for WWednesday, October 16, 2013

Attachments: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap); Girlfriend of slain Tamerlan Tsarnaev friend is

deported.docx; Boat owner seeks to clarify record on Tsarnaev capture.docx; Tsarnaev
prosecutors urge judge to deny bid for delay.docx; US prosecutors take Hells Angels
case.docx; Lawyers ask for judge’s help on Tsarnaev death penalty question.docx;
SecureDrop Launches New Open-Source Submission System For Journalists.doc

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

Office News Alerts for the previous four years are archived on the Library’s intranet page.
To view previous News Alerts, open the office intranet page and select Library from the left side
column.
You may browse News Alerts by date, or use the search box to do a key word search.

Boston.com

Girlfriend of slain Tamerlan Tsarnaev friend is deported

By Wesley Lowery

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

The former live-in girlfriend of Ibragim Todashev has been deported and has arrived home in Moldova,
she confirmed to the Globe.

Boston Globe

Boat owner seeks to clarify record on Tsarnaev capture

By David Abel

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

After six months of film producers, book writers, and a legion of tourists trouping to his door, David
Henneberry wants to set the record straight and demystify what has become a legend.

Tsarnaev prosecutors urge judge to deny bid for delay

By Milton J. Valencia

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

Federal prosecutors indicated in court filings Tuesday that they plan to proceed with self-imposed
deadlines to recommend whether to seek the death penalty for Dzhokhar Tsarnaev...

US prosecutors take Hells Angels case

By Milton J. Valencia

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

In a turf dispute over the sharing of evidence, federal officials took over the prosecution of a case
involving allegedly violent Hells Angels gang members after refusing to turn over FBI reports...
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Washington Post

Aaron Swartz’s last gift to journalism and online privacy finds a new home

By Andrea Peterson

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Before Aaron Swartz's suicide in January, he had nearly completed work with Wired's Kevin Poulsen on
a secure system to accept messages and documents from anonymous sources...

Aaron Swartz's last gift to journalism and online privacy finds a new ...

Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly

Lawyers ask for judge’s help on Tsarnaev death penalty question

By David Frank

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Prosecutors from U.S. Attorney Carmen M. Ortiz’s office and lawyers for accused Boston Marathon
bombing suspect, Dzokhar Tsarnaev, continue to spar over what death penalty...

Huffington Post

Secure drop launches new open-source submission system for journalists

By Matt Sledge

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Aaron Swartz is landing one final blow to the powers that be, with an assist from Edward Showden.
Before his untimely death, the legendary Reddit co-founder and RSS co-creator...

Salem News

On day of trial, feds scuttle Hells Angels case

By Julie Manganis

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

Frustrated Essex County prosecutors were forced yesterday to drop all charges against a group of
reputed Hells Angels members set to stand trial on charges of kidnapping and extortion.

On day of trial, feds scuttle Hells Angels case

Bostinno

Boston, 6 months after the bombs

By Alex E. Weaver

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Six months ago today, on a sunny early afternoon in mid-April, | was running, frantic, from the
Bostlnno office in Faneuil Hall to Boylston Street in Back Bay. There, mere minutes earlier...
Boston, 6 Months After the Bombs

Reuters

“I’'m not crazy,” says man who found accused Boston bomber: report

By Scott Malone

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

The owner of the boat where the accused Boston Marathon bomber was found hiding told the Boston
Globe that he is "not crazy" and never would have searched had he thought...

'I'm not crazy,' says man who found accused Boston bomber: report

EOUSA-1983



RT

Freedom of the Press Foundation takes over Aaron Swartz’s whistleblower project

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Whistleblowers, rejoice! The Freedom of the Press Foundation is taking the helm of a secure
document-submission service co-created by late computer prodigy Aaron Swartz...

Freedom of the Press Foundation takes over Aaron Swartz's ...

NECN

Former girlfriend of Todashev deported

Wednesday, October 16, 2013

According to the Boston Globe, the former girlfriend of Ibragim Todashev has been deported to her
home country of Moldova.

Boston Globe: Former girlfriend of Todashev deported

WGBH

Lingering questions surround circumstances of Watertown shootout

By Phillip Martin, James Edwards and Hillary Sargent

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Just past midnight on Friday, April 19, Watertown police spotted the Mercedes and green sedan driven
by the Tsarnaev brothers in the vicinity of Dexter Avenue. They chased both cars as...

Lingering Questions Surround Circumstances Of Watertown Shootout

KTVB

Mafia members testify against Marsing man in landmark Boston trial

By Jamie Grey

Tuesday, October 15, 2013

Mafia members have taken the stand against Enrico Ponzo, a man who was an alleged mob associate
and hid out as a Marsing rancher for a decade. At least one more member is expected...

Mafia members testify against Marsing man in landmark Boston trial

The preceding material was all gathered from public sources such as Lexis and Westlaw and open
intelligence sources. The points of view presented do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
Department of Justice.
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